ita Kenny

E
From: eshnetworks@esh.ie
Sent: Wednesday 10 November 20271 10:55
To: ita Kenny
Subject: Re: RE: Clondalkin Outages [#375732]

- [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links'or open attachments unless youi recognise the sender and know the contentis

Bhain do rphost ESB Networks amach. T4 muid faor an-chuid br faot 1athaly, Seans go didgfaidh sé ndos faide orainn teacht ar
ais chugat na mar is gnach, ach & muid ag deanamb ar ndichifl na ceisteanna go léir a threagain a luaithe i Bidin,

Chun éigeandail a thuairisc nd eolas a thabhairt faci idirbhrisi soldthair glacigh te de theil ar 1800 372 993 né +35321 238 2410
laithreach.
Go Haibh Maith Agat.

Your email has reached ESB Networks. We are currently experiencing a high volume. Our response limes may take longer than
expected, but we are warking to answer all queries as soon as possible

To report a dangerous situation or for information on supply interruptions please call 1800 372 999 or +353 21 238 2410
immediately.
Thank You.

ESH Metworks Customer Care | T: 1800372757 | +353 21 2386555 | F: +3583 21 4844261 | www.eshnetworks io

Ann Marie,

Many thanks for your acknowledgement and | iook forward to hear from you within the next few days.
All correspondents are forwarded to the Clondalkin Members.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely.

ita Kenny on behalf of Sharon Conroy, Senior Executive Officer.

From: eshnetworks@esh.je <esbnetworks@esh.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 10 November 2021 09:48
To: Ita Kenny <ikenny@SDUBLINCOCO.le>

Subject: Re: Clondalkin OQutages [#375732]
CAUTION [EXTERNAL EMAI

1 Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the contentis

Good Morning lta,



Thank you for your email.

I have referred your query to the local area office which cover the Clondalkin area. You should expect to hear from
them over the coming days with an update.
} have assigned reference number 7005789045 to this query.

Pleass contact me again if | can be of further assistance.
Kind regards,
Ann Marie

ESB Networks Customer Care | T: 1800372757 | +353 21 2386555 | F: +353 21 4844267 | www.esbnetworks.ie

WARNING: ESB Networks will not be liable for acting on any instructions issued via your e-mail address where it
transpires that such instructions were nat sent by you.

--Original Message--

From: ikenny @ SDUBLINCOCO.ie
Date: 18/10/2021 12:47 PM

To: esbnetworks @esh.ie

Cc: sconroy @ SDUBLINCOCO.ie
Subject: Clondalkin Outages

Good Afternoon Jane, Jacinta & Rachel,

| have tried to make contact with the ESB on behalf of the Clondalkin Councillors. Their concemn is
as foliows:

| would be obliged for your comments and response as soon as possible so | can revert to the
Members.

If you would like further clarification, please call me on 01/4149000
Thanking you,

lta Kenny

Email Signature

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. |f you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken ar omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawiful. if you have
received this electronic message in errar, please notify the sender or info @ sdublincoco.ie. This message has heen
swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faoi rin an t-eclas ata sa riomhphost seo agus d'théadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid o thaobh an dli de.
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is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dosan/dise amhéaln an t-eolas. Ni ceadmbach do dhulne ar bith eile rochtain a
bheith aige/alci ar an riomhphost seo. Murar dult an rlomhphost seo & nochtadh, cdipedl, dailleadh nd aon ghniomh
eile a dhéanamh no aon ghniomh eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontacibh an riomhphoist seo tolrmiscthe ort agus
d'théadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhieathach. Ma fuair 10 an teachtalreacht lefctreonach seo i earrdid téigh i
dieagmhall, le do tholl, leis an 1é a sheot { nd le info @sdublincoco.e. Glanadh an teachiaireacht seo le bogearral
Frithvireas.

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontdileann t an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

¥okok REE BE F k% EAE ok R ¥ E FEE Fk K

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh Gsdide an té
no an aonain ar seoladh chuige fad agus na hdsdide sin amhain,

ts tuairimi nd dearcthai an ddair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthal ann, agus ni gd gurb ionann iad agus tualrimi nd
dearcthaf ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat & sin a chur in idl don seoltéir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltdin le haghaidh vireas, ach nf réthalonn sé go bhfuil ceachtar diobh saor &
vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.

https://eshnetworks,iefcontaci-us

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individuat or entity
to whom they are addressed.

Any views ar opinions presenied are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

Although ESB scans e-mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no
liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.

hittps://eshnetworks.ie/contact-ug
okl ko ko ok ok dkokok ik ok kk Rk ok %

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. if you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on i, is prohibited and may be unlawful. if you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has
been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faol rln an t-eclas ata sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faci phribhléid ¢ thaobh an dli de.
Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus ddsan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a
bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an riomhphost seo té nochtadh, céipedil, ddileadh néd aon ghniomh
eile a dhéanamh nd aon ghniomh eile a fhéagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus
dfheadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Ma fuair td an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earrdid téigh i
dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i né e info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearrai
Frithvireas. An timpeallacht? - Smacinigh air sula bpriontaileann tl an r-phost seo.

Please cansider the Environment before printing this email.

d dkok dEok ok K kEk Rk ok ok kok ckokok kok %

T& an t-eolas sa riomhphost seg agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis runda agus ceaptha le haghaidh Usdide an té
nd an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husdide sin amhain,

Is tuairimi no dearcthai an ddair amhain aon tuairimi nd dearcthai ann, agus ni gé gurb lonann iad agus tuairimi nd
dearcthaf ESB.

Ma bihfuair 10 an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in 14 don seoltdir,

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar diobh saor &
vireas agus nf glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.

httos://eshretworks.isfcontact-us

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
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to whorn they are addressed,

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of £58.

if you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

Although ESB scans e-mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no
Hiability for any damage sustained as 2 result of viruses.

hitpg//esbrnetworks.le/contartug
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